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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 21 October 2022 3:55 PM
To: admin-d; SUR; assignments
Cc: Ng Chen How; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10018140/CH || OI- SNG9215K (White) TP- FBS986G || Est: 

$0.00 || Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd
Attachments: C10018140.zip

Hi Team 
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: FBS986G 
 
Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd 
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-62 
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit 
Singapore 417883 
 
Contact: LeeLee Tan - 67527740 
 
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Salizawati Haizar 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
F +65 6725 0853   
E salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 

From: Erofia Motor - LeeLee Tan <erofia@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 21 October 2022 3:05 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRI Request on 21.10.2022 || Ourf: C10018140/CH || Request pre-repair inspection for accident involving 
SNG9215K and FBS986G on 17 October 2022 
 
Dear Sir 
 
Kindly arrange LKK 
 
Thank you 
 
Regards 
LeeLee Tan 
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Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd 
Tel: 67527740 
Fax: 67528669 
 

From: Erofia Motor - LeeLee Tan <erofia@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 21 October 2022 2:10 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Request pre-repair inspection for accident involving SNG9215K and FBS986G on 17 October 2022 
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
With reference to the above mentioned, attached necessary document for your arrangement of a pre-repair inspection 
for our client’s 
 
Motorcycle No: FBS986G 
 
Workshop: 
 
Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd 
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-62 
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit 
Singapore 417883 
 
Tel: 67527740 
 

 

 
 
Thank you 
 
Regards 
LeeLee Tan 
Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd 
Tel: 67527740 

Survey Type : 
(New Survey / Resurvey) New Survey  
Vehicle to be surveyed : FBS986G 
Income Insured Vehicle : SNG9215K 
Date of Accident : 17-10-22 
Date of Survey : 25-10-22 

Name of Workshop : Erofia Motor Trading Pte 
Ltd  

Address of Survey Location : 

 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 
#02-62 Autobay @ Kaki 

Bukit 
Singapore 417883 

Name of Contact Person :    LeeLee Tan 
Contact Number : 67527740  
Any Undercarriage involved : 
(please indicate Yes / No) No 
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Fax: 67528669 


